
 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
 TO: Stayton City Council 
 
 FROM: Jennifer Siciliano, Community and Economic Development 

Director 
 
 DATE: September 12, 2025 
 
 SUBJECT: Report on Activities for August 2025 
  
 
Held a Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting for the Stayton Safety Action Plan. 
 
Held the August 2025 Planning Commission meeting; continued the public hearing on the 
proposed 22-lot Master Planned Development at 1601 Oriole Street and conducted a new 
public hearing on a 3-lot partition on High Street. 
 
Attended Revitalize Downtown Stayton (RDS) board meeting 
 
Held a pre-application for Site Plan Review 2550 Martin Dr Taqueria La Plaza Food Cart. 
 
Held a pre-application for Variance 1555 E Virginia St for a workshop with reduced side setback. 
 
Attended APA Webinar – Evaluating Fiscal Impact of Housing and Tackling Flood Risks. 
 
Attended August 2025 Public Arts Commission Meeting 
 
Attended a virtual meeting with Oregon Main Street – Mornings on Main. 
 
 


